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Fingal County Council Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall

Ms. Catherine O'Keefe
Programme Officer —————

Office-of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

E.P.A Headquarters ‘ Water Services Department
Postal Address
Johnstown Castle P.0. Box 174,
Co. Wexford - . 23" July 2007 County Hall,
! i : - Swards,
:f Fingal,

‘ ‘ ) - . ) ' T Lo Co. Dublin
Re: Waste Licence Application Fingal Landfill, the Nevitt, Lusk, Co. Dublin W0231-01 '
An Roinn Seirbhisi Uisce
: Bosca 174,
Dear Ms O'Keefe, . ‘ Aras an Chontae,
© Sord,
& : Fine Gall,
| refer to your letter to Mr. PJ Howell, Director of &%\rwces Environment Contae Atha Cliath
Department; Fingal County Council (FCC) dated 4™ July @%&/hlch invites stakeholder Office Address
Grove Road,

comment on the updated Environmental Impact Stat Q%Q@Non Technical Summary for Btanchardstown

-..the Fingal Landfill Project submitted to the Agencx&g June2007. . ... . .. Fingat : C e
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i | (‘Wtsh to infofm you the Water Pollution Coﬁ?&@‘iectlon Water Services Department, FCC ' “OTBQPO ;:;0 o

' have reviewed the document and hav cPlalsed with the Environment Department to Facsimile

01890 5919

conclude we are satisfied with this u@gted version of the Non-Technical Summary. Water Email

waterservices@fingalcoco.ie

Services are of the opinion there are no outstanding issues relating to the Section within _ .
www fingalcoco.ie

this document.

If you require further information please contact me at 01—8905962 or email

Janice.butler@fingalcoco.ie.

Yours Fajthfutl

nice Butler

Environmental
A/Executive Scientist PTOteCtion Agency

Water Pollution Control Section 24 JUL 2007

Water is precious. Let's conserve it.
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